Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 4 March, 2019 4:28 PM

To: Mandy

Cc: Admin A; richard; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Pending Offer / Status - Your Ref: SJZ 5255T_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES

GBH 1958P AND SJZ 5255T ON 02/04/2018 LKK REF : CC4/EQI18007666/Kha3

Without Prejudice
Dear Mandy,
We refer to the below email.

Please be informed that our principal had further reviewed the matter and based on the available information and
evidence provided, our principal is in the view that our Insured Driver is not liable of this accident.

Our Insured reported that he was within its lane when making a turn and that your client reported that he was
overtaking him when the accident happened.

As such, we have our principal’s instruction and we are unable to look into your client’s claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ EIES

i, -

" Save the Larth- Print only whernr necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Mandy [mailto:mandy@Itm.sg]

Sent: Monday, 11 February, 2019 2:42 PM

To: joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A; richard

Subject: RE: Pending Offer / Status - Your Ref: SJZ 5255T_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBH 1958P AND SJZ
5255T ON 02/04/2018 LKK REF : CC4/EQI18007666/Kka3

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE (Save As To Costs) URGENT

Dear Joel,



We refer to the above matter.

According to Mr Vic from (LKK), he had sent email to seek for your mandate in related to the above matter. Our
client is pressing us hard for the outcome and please look into the matter immediately.

Thank you and regards,
Mand Y Lim
Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd

www. LTM.sg
+65 6452 0893 (Office)

+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile)

Like us in Facebook!!
www.facebook.com/LTMsg

www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore

&

LIM TAN MOTOR

LIM TAN MOTOR PTE LTD HEBIER A BR AT

COMPANY REGISTRATICHN NO: 1933072770 G5T REGISTRATION NO: M2-0112036-0

MAIN OFFICE / WORKSHOP BRAMNCH

BLK 176 5IN MING DRIVE BLK 9 SECTOR C #01-38/40/42

SIN MING AUTOCARE #03-03/10/06 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SINGAPORE 575721 SINGAPORE 575644

TEL: +65 6452 0833 FAX: +65 6438 9127 TEL: 65 6452 2135 FAX: +65 6452 2159

EMAIL: SALES@LTM.SG

Operating Hours: Mon —FriSam—6pm  Sat 9am - 5pm

e = |
) e LIt F 0 H
L NTREPRENEUR & HuEag EIW;
2dhrs Helpline: +65 64520893 WWW.ILTM.SG

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This email, including all attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information.

The sending of this email to any person ather than the intended recipient is not a waiver of confidentiality or privilege of the information. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

Please note that any views or options presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

From: richard [mailto:richard@ltm.sg]

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 10:08 AM

To: 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; mandy@I|tm.sg




Subject: RE: Pending Offer / Status - Your Ref: SJZ 5255T_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBH 1958P AND SJZ
5255T ON 02/04/2018 LKK REF ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBH 1958P AND SJZ 5255T ON 02/04/2018
Importance: High

REMINDER
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our ref : LTP042018/038 (SJZ 5255 T)
Dear Vic,
Our various tele-conversation with regards to this claim refers.

We had been waiting very patiently with you as you keep promising that you would come back to us but we had still
yet to hear from you till to-date.

Please advised if there is any mandate from EQ Insurance and let us hear from you on an urgent basis.
Thank you and regards,

Blehard ﬁ’/y

Claims Executive
Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd

www. LTM.sg
+65 6452 0893 (Office)

+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile)
+65 8484 5418 (Mobile)

Like us in Facebook!!
www.facebook.com/LTMs,
www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore

LI LIM TAN IMDTOR

LIM TAN MOTOR PTELTD HRERER ) AE LT

CCANFANT REGETRATION KO: LFF30TITID G5 FEGITRATEDN MO: ME2-0] 19086-0

BAAIN OFFICE / WORKSHOP BRANCH
B 176 BN MG DR BLCH HCTOR € M- JAAD
25 MING SUTOCARE 03-09/10/08 S MING IMDUSTRIM, ESTATE
SINGAPORE STSTI SRGARDR] ST3644
TEL: 583 (430 DEFD FAX: +65 S38 3117 TEL: #3657 TUFS FAX: +63 B432 1159
EMAIL: SALESELTILIG = -

P R peicanabt ... b
Operating Hours: Mon - FriSam -6 pm %28 B - Spm = wikirmiminn J JEEMAT IS ATFE,
Sy Halphog: <85 S8200%] WASNLTRLAE

EMPORTANT ROTIOE

Theet arviel, it sl Sttachersms My ooften conhienia o bgally priiegnd e loneamon.

Thie spncding of ths amasl 52 aey persce Sther B th intended ricipient & Aol b wisver of conlidentisity of priviage of the isformation. i you are
POt (e iniended recipient, pheins notity the sender immediabely, delets tha smal Bed &0 not copy, dsinbute o dackes it contenis.

iy fo08 Thal iy vidrers OF options presanted in this omad snp sobety Theas of the sether and oo not ee0rasly repreent those of the Dmpany.



From: richard [mailto:richard@ltm.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 4:09 PM

To: 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'mandy@Itm.sg' <mandy@Itm.sg>

Subject: RE: Pending Offer / Status - Your Ref: SJZ 5255T ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBH 1958P AND SJZ
5255T ON 02/04/2018 LKK REF ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBH 1958P AND SJZ 5255T ON 02/04/2018
Importance: High

REMINDER
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our ref : LTP042018/038 (SJZ 5255 T)
Dear Vic,
Our earlier tele-conversation and various emails to you refers.

As spoken, please let us have your proposed offer for settlement soonest so as for to enable to take client
instructions accordingly.

Thank you and regards,

Flshard Fng

Claims Executive
Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd

www. LTM.sg
+65 6452 0893 (Office)

+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile)
+65 8484 5418 (Mobile)

Like us in Facebook!!

www.facebook.com/LTMs
www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore
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From: richard [mailto:richard@Itm.sg]

Sent: Monday, 10 September 2018 5:17 PM

To: 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Mandy <mandy@Itm.sg>

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
Our earlier tele-conversation refers.

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

LT LIMTAH MOTOR

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
SINGAPORE STSTI SRGARDRS 73644
TEL: 583 (430 DEFD FAX: +65 S38 3117 TEL: #3657 TUFS FAX: +63 B432 1159
EMAIL: SALESELTILIG = -
P B reccinals ... bir
Operating Hours: Mon - FriSam -6 pm %28 B - Spm = wikirmiminn J JEEMAT IS ATFE,
Sy Halphog: <85 S8200%] WASNLTRLAE
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Theet arviel, it sl Sttachersms My ooften conhienia o bgally priiegnd e loneamon.

Thie shnding of ths amasl 52 sy persce Sthar B the itended rcipi & Aol b wisver of confidentislty of priviage of the iflormation. i you are
POt (e iniended recipent, pheins notity the sender immediabely, delets tha smal Bed &0 not copy, dsAnbute of dackes it contenis.
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From: richard [mailto:richard@Itm.sg]

Sent: Friday, 10 August 2018 11:40 AM

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

In reference to our email to you dated 14" May, 30™" July and 3" August 2018, please advised if your principal had
given any mandate / offer to the above claim.

We appreciate your early revert soonest.
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

LT LiMTAH MOTOR

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

P P el ®oo bi
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

Sent: Friday, 3 August 2018 11:33 AM

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

In reference to our email to you dated 14" May 2018, please advised if your principal had given any mandate / offer
to the above claim.

We appreciate your early revert soonest.

Thank you and regards,

Flehard Fng

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

Thie shnding of ths amasl 52 sy persce Sthar B thay itended ricipi & Aol b wisver of confidentislty of priviage of the iformation. i you are
POt (e iniended recipient, pheins notity the sender immediabely, delets tha smal Bed &0 not copy, dsinbute o dackes it contenis.

iy fo08 Thal iy vidrers OF options presanted in this omad snp sobety Theas of the sether and oo not ee0rasly repreent those of the Dmpany.

From: richard [mailto:richard@Itm.sg]

Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 9:50 AM

To: 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Mandy <mandy@Itm.sg>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'mandy@Itm.sg' <mandy@Itm.sg>

Subject: FW: Pending Offer / Status - Your Ref: SJZ 5255T_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBH 1958P AND SJZ
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
P B peranalt ... b
Operating Hours: Mon - FriSam -6 pm %28 B - Spm = wikirmiminn J JEEMAT IS ATFE,
Sy Halphog: <85 S8200%] WASNLTRLAE

EMPORTANT ROTIOE
Thies arnasl, isiuding all attachesents mary comtan confidental or kngally prvileged mformation.

The snding of this amusil b5 desy perscn other Bhan the inbended recigsent i mot & witver of confidentisity o privisge of the nlormation. Il you are

POt th intirched recipien, plais notify the sender immediately, delets P emad sed 8o nolt copy, SEtnbute of daciods it conterts.
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From: Mandy [mailto:mandy@Itm.sg]
Sent: Monday, 14 May 2018 11:14 AM
To: 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; 'richard' <richard@Itm.sg>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)' <bevanlim@Ikkauto.com>; 'Poh Kin (LKKAuto)'

<pohkin@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SJZ 5255T_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBH 1958P AND SJZ 5255T ON 02/04/2018 LKK
REF ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBH 1958P AND SJZ 5255T ON 02/04/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Vic,

Enclosed please find the LOD for your Mandate’s aproval.

Pls be informed that our client has no evidence to support in this case.
Looking forward to hear from you soon.

Thank you and regards,

Mandy Lim

Motor Claims Executive
Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd

www. LTM.sg
+65 6452 0893 (Office)

+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile)

Like us in Facebook!!

www.facebook.com/LTMsg
www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore




LIM TAN VOTOR

LIM TAN MOTOR PTE LTD HEBIER A BR AT

COMPANY REGISTRATICHN NO: 1933072770 G5T REGISTRATION NO: M2-0112036-0

MAIN OFFICE / WORKSHOP BRAMCH

BLK 176 5IN MING DRIVE BLK 9 SECTOR C #01-38/40/42

SIN MING AUTOCARE #03-05/10/06 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SINGAPORE 575721 SINGAPORE 575644

TEL: #65 6452 (0833 FAX: +65 6458 3127 TEL: #6565 6452 2135 FAX: 465 64352 2159

EMAIL: SALES@LTM.5G

Operating Hours: Mon —FriSam—6pm  Sat 9am - 5pm

e = |
(» = & F1IT FLTL .
L NTREPRENEUR & HuEag 6f z&ﬂf‘{;
2dhrs Herpllne: +65 64520833 WIWW.LTM.SG

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This email, including all attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information.

The sending of this email to any person ather than the intended recipient is not a waiver of confidentiality or privilege of the information. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents,

Please note that any views or options presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@I|kkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 1:36 PM

To: richard <richard@Itm.sg>

Cc: mandy@Itm.sg; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com>; Bevan Lim (LKK
Auto) <bevanlim@lkkauto.com>; Poh Kin (LKKAuto) <pohkin@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: Your Ref: SJZ 5255T ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBH 1958P AND SJZ 5255T ON 02/04/2018 LKK REF
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBH 1958P AND SJZ 5255T ON 02/04/2018

Your Ref: SJZ 5255T “WITHOUT PREJUDICE”
Our Ref: CC4/EQI18007666/Kha3

Dear Richard,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBH 1958P AND SJZ 5255T ON 02/04/2018

We refer to the above matter.

We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. There is no conclusive evidence yet to substantiate
either party’s version. Below is a copy of our insured's accident report statement for your perusal.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our Ol we will
revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you
heard further from us.

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence (if any) your client have to support your claim.

10



Thank you.
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SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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Save the Earth: Frint only when necessary:

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
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